MEMO

TO:

United States Marshals



United States Courthouse



312 North Spring Street



Los Angeles 90012



CALIFORNIA, USA

FROM:

Paul Andrew Mitchell



Private Attorney General

DATE:

March 1, 2002 A.D.
SUBJECT:
VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT (enclosed)

Greetings U.S. Marshals:

Thank you for your advice and assistance yesterday at the entrance to the U.S. Courthouse in downtown Los Angeles, California.

In the event that I should witness a felony in progress inside the U.S. Courthouse there, I will opt to report it immediately to your office, rather than to place an emergency call to 911.

Enclosed please find a copy of my VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT against Ms. Alicia Villarreal and Mr. Andrew Erath, as recently lodged with the Clerk of Court, Attention: Judge Florence-Marie Cooper, pursuant to my legal obligations under 18 U.S.C. 4 (misprision of felony).

Thank you again for your professional consideration.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell

Private Attorney General

copy:  Gayle Bybee, Federal Witness and Victim

enclosures

